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MATTHEW I. GALLAGHER (914) 377-6240

CORPORATION COUNSEL

CITY OF YONKERS

DEPARTMENT OF LAW
VIA EMAIL

March 14, 2024

Mark Parolisi
6 Winans Dr.

Yonkers, NY 10701

RE: FOIL Appeal for FOIL Request 049-2024

Dear Mr. Parolisi:

This letter is in response to your FOIL appeal sent via email on February 29,
2024. Your appeal is based upon the following “My request did not seek any open cases.
It sought any certified police reports from January 1, 2020 through February 9, 2024.

Therefore, I believe this rejection is in error unless there are absolutely no police reports
at all during that period that reference Tasha Diaz.”

Pursuant to Public Officers Law Section 87(2)(e)(i) an agency may deny access to
records that are complied for law enforcement purposes to the extent that disclosure
would interfere with law enforcement investigations or judicial proceedings. The records
you seek pertain to a case that is still open with the Yonkers Police Department. As such,
upon review of the matter, please be advised that the appeal is hereby upheld. Thisisa

final determination on your FOIL request made on February 12, 2024 and a final
determination of your appeal.

Very truly yours,

W_CD
Matthew 1. Gallagher

Corporation Counsel

Encl.

cG: Executive Director
NYS Committee on Open Government
One Commerce Plaza
99 Washington Avenue, Suite 650
Albany, New York 12231



